From: Christina Calio

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 9:40 AM

To: Chris Weinstein (LCA)

Cc: David Kaill, Paul Campbell (WMINDOWS MEDIA); John Paddieford; Christina Calio; Geoff
Hariis

Subject: FW: Microsofi-MusicNet Term sheet

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Attomey Client Privileged — Do Not Forward
Privileged

—- Qriginal Message -—-

From: Paul Greenberg [mailto:pgreenbarg@MusicNet.com]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 7:39 AM

To: Christina Calio

Cc: Ellie Hirschhorn; Mark Mcoradian; Cindy Charles; Jeff Wallace
Subject: Microsoft-MusicNet Term sheet

Christina:

| hope you're doing well. As ws discussed, I've attached a term sheat detailing how Windows Media and
MusicNaet can work together. It also includes a scope of the new client we want to design. Some of the elements
already exist in version 2.0 of our SDK, so we should get together at CES and determine the work that needs to
be done to get this version finished.

How doas 10 AM Thursday, Jan. 8th work for you and Jeremy? Let me know. I'm out of the office next week, but
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I'tm around after that.

If | don't speak to you beforehand, have a great holiday.

Best,
Paul

Paul Greenberg

Vice President, Business Developmeant
MusicNet

220 Weast 42nd Street 16th Floor
New York, NY 10036

(212} B55-2197
Ryreenberg@musicnet.com
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